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Legislative File No:  2006-0826 

 
TO:  City Council Members 
 
FROM: Susan Galeczka, Deputy Clerk 
 
DATE: November  
 
SUBJECT: Amendments to City Council Rules of Procedure 
 
 
The Amendments to City Council Rules of Procedures were introduced at the November 15, 2006 
Council meeting.  All the changes have been incorporated into one document and basically address the 
following issues: 

 
¾ Article III – Meetings of Council:  Changing Council’s meeting schedule from two regular 

meetings and one work session each month to two regular meetings and two work sessions 
 
¾ Article IV – Council Officers and Duties 

o Adding the responsibility of reviewing the monthly attendance sheets pursuant to the 
Council President 

o Relieving the Vice President of the responsibility of be the Liaison to the RHGYC, thus 
allowing any Council member that has an interest, to serve in that capacity 

 
¾ Article V – Order of Business – change to reflect changes in new meeting schedule for 

o Order of Business 
o Agendas 
o Rules of Debate 
 

¾ Article VII – Boards and Commissions to reflect the dissolution of the Communication 
Committees and formation of Technical Committees 

 
¾ Article VIII – Citizen’s Rights - Written Communications received by Council 

 
¾ General Housekeeping issues  
 

A resolution for approving the changes has been included in the packet for your consideration. 
 
As always, if you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me. 

 
 

RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 

http://www.rochesterhills.org/
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